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directly or indirectly, credit sales and other extensions of
other than open end credit in consumer credit transactions, as
the terms "advertisement," "credit sale," and "consumer credit,"
are defined in the TILA and Regulation Z.  In the ordinary course
and conduct of its business, and at least since January 1, 1994,
respondent has been engaged in the dissemination of
advertisements that promote, directly or indirectly, consumer
leases, as the terms "advertisement," and "consumer lease," are
defined in the CLA and Regulation M. 

PARAGRAPH THREE:  The acts and practices of respondent
alleged in this complaint have been and are in or affecting
commerce, as "commerce" is defined in the FTC Act.

COUNT ONE

PARAGRAPH FOUR:  Respondent, in the course and conduct of
its business, in numerous instances including but not limited to
Exhibit A, has disseminated or caused to be disseminated print
advertisements that state initial, low monthly payment amounts,
such as "$163" per month, and promote the "luxury of low
payments" ("Gold Key Plus advertisements").  In fine print,
respondent's Gold Key Plus advertisements, inter  alia, state an
initial number of payments, a downpayment and another amount
described as a "purchase option."  Respondent's Gold Key Plus
advertisements misrepresent that the additional amount is
optional and fail to disclose that the financing to be signed at
purchase requires the consumer to make a substantial balloon
payment at the conclusion of the initial payments, which is a
mandatory obligation.

PARAGRAPH FIVE:  Respondent's aforesaid practice constitutes
a deceptive act or practice, in violation of Section 5(a) of the
FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

COUNT TWO

PARAGRAPH SIX:  Respondent, in the course and conduct of its
business, in numerous instances including but not limited to
Exhibit A, has disseminated or caused to be disseminated Gold Key
Plus advertisements that state initial, low monthly payment
amounts and promote the "luxury of low payments."  In fine print,
respondent's Gold Key Plus advertisements, inter  alia, state an
initial number of payments, a downpayment and another amount
described as a "purchase option."  Respondent's Gold Key Plus
advertisements fail to accurately state the terms of repayment,
by failing to disclose that the additional amount is a final
payment and by inaccurately stating that the amount is optional
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when, in fact, it is mandatory, based on the financing to be
signed at purchase.

PARAGRAPH SEVEN:  Respondent's aforesaid practice violates
Section 144(d) of the TILA, 15 U.S.C. § 1664(d), and
Section 226.24(c) of Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. § 226.24(c). 

COUNT THREE

PARAGRAPH EIGHT:  Respondent, in the course and conduct of
its business, in numerous instances including but not limited to
Exhibit A, has disseminated or caused to be disseminated Gold Key
Plus advertisements, inter  alia, that state initial, low monthly
payment amounts and promote the "luxury of low payments." 
Respondent's Gold Key Plus advertisements fail to disclose the
annual percentage rate for the financing, using that term or the
abbreviation "APR".  

PARAGRAPH NINE:  Respondent's aforesaid practice constitutes
a deceptive act or practice, in violation of Section 5(a) of the
FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), and a violation of Section 144(d) of
the TILA, 15 U.S.C. § 1664(d) and Section 226.24(c) of Regulation
Z, 12 C.F.R. § 226.24(c).

COUNT FOUR

PARAGRAPH TEN:  Respondent, in the course and conduct of its
business, in numerous instances including but not limited to
Exhibit A, has disseminated or caused to be disseminated Gold Key
Plus advertisements that state initial, low monthly payment
amounts and boldly promote the "luxury of low payments."  In fine
print, respondent's Gold Key Plus advertisements, inter  alia,
state an initial number of payments, a downpayment and another
amount described as a "purchase option" (the "disclaimer").  The
disclaimer in respondent's Gold Key Plus advertisements is
virtually unreadable and incomprehensible to ordinary consumers
because of the extremely small typesize and is not clear and
conspicuous.

PARAGRAPH ELEVEN:  Respondent's aforesaid practice
constitutes a deceptive act or practice, in violation of
Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a) and a violation of
Section 226.24 of Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. § 226.24, as more fully
set out in Section 226.24-1 of the Federal Reserve Board's
Official Staff Commentary to Regulation Z ("Commentary"), 12
C.F.R. § 226.24-1, Supp. 1.

COUNT FIVE
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PARAGRAPH TWELVE:  Respondent, in the course and conduct of
its business, in numerous instances including but not limited to
Exhibits B-1, B-2 and B-3, has disseminated or caused to be
disseminated print advertisements that boldly state "$95 down
with low monthly payments for the first 12 months" and radio and
televised advertisements that boldly state "$95 down and payments
as low as $155 a month for the first 12 months" ("Drive For 95
advertisements").  Respondent's Drive For 95 print, radio and
televised advertisements also state various initial, low monthly
payment amounts, such as "$155" a month.  Thereafter,
respondent's Drive For 95 print, radio and televised
advertisements, inter  alia, state "balance of 48 payments will be
higher than 1st 12 months" and "cost per $1,000 borrowed $20.52." 
Respondent's Drive For 95 advertisements misrepresent and fail to
accurately disclose the amount of the second series of
installment payments required at the conclusion of the initial
payments, based on the financing to be signed at purchase.

PARAGRAPH THIRTEEN:  Respondent's aforesaid practice
constitutes a deceptive act or practice, in violation of
Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

COUNT SIX

PARAGRAPH FOURTEEN:  Respondent, in the course and conduct
of its business, in numerous instances including but not limited
to Exhibits B-1, B-2 and B-3, has disseminated or caused to be
disseminated Drive For 95 print advertisements that state "$95
down with low monthly payments for the first 12 months" and Drive
For 95 radio and televised advertisements that state "$95 down
and payments as low as $155 a month for the 1st 12 months." 
Respondent's Drive For 95 print, radio and televised
advertisements also state various initial, low monthly payment
amounts, such as "$155" a month.  Thereafter, respondent's Drive
For 95 print, radio and televised advertisements, inter  alia,
state "balance of 48 payments will be higher than 1st 12 months"
and "cost per $1,000 borrowed $20.52."  Respondent's Drive For 95
advertisements fail to accurately disclose the terms of
repayment, by failing to accurately state the amount of the
second series of installment payments required at the conclusion
of the initial payments, based on the financing to be signed at
purchase. 

PARAGRAPH FIFTEEN:  Respondent's aforesaid practice violates
Section 144(d) of the TILA, 15 U.S.C. § 1664(d), and
Section 226.24(c) of Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. § 226.24(c). 

COUNT SEVEN






